

From: Adam Crossno

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 22, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0082-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari,

In response to your questions:

- 1) This is not a market study, but rather a proof of concept/functionality test.
- 2) The only fees or contracts that exist are directed toward the sharing of system development and testing costs.
- 3) Upon completion of all system testing, we will most likely move forward to official FCC certification or into the second design phase, the result of which will eventually be FCC certified. If it is decided to continue to use the current hardware for an extended period of time, we will apply for the renewal of any site licenses required.

Please let me know if you have further questions. Thank you.